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Page 1 of 1
From: "Kees Maxey" Qaesimaxengeoz.popielorguk)
To: "Mohammad Tikiy" (tiklym0snapcorg)
Sent: 12 September 2002 03:42
Subject: Fomer AET student
Dear Mohammad.
I think you are exploding this emaii from me But first 1 1111151522) how glad i am to hav
e Men forced to nuke contace
with you. I remember our man) ii’icetings in variOus parts of Africaas well as London wit
h very great pleasure. I do
hope you an: well and have: interesting things to do. My last two visits to southern Afri
ca lune been to Swaziland and
Lesotho to do research jabs for Save the Chiidren there. Please do tell. me: when you are
 up It). My main imolvements am:
with a Horn of Afiica organisalion 115 wait as researching in reiation lo Refugees 21cm i
n the UK. Elaine Unterhallc: and
late hovs’m’cr working on a projsm to research the attainment of girls in public C,’(&UYL
iIlaliGD.S in southern African
countries. Whether anything ml! come of this. or we will go! the money is zmyonc’s guess.
However the reason 1 am writing is because of a former AET student by me name of Peter Dl
mniiii. i h.- had been a
member of the ANC for a lung lime, and from LhL" Mints 2 have, he weirkcd at SOMAFCO for 
a time. Hr; rimmed an
English girl and they had two 0- possnbly 111m: - childicn here. They were planning !0 mo
ve back to South Africa last
year. However, tmgically. he was killed in a road accident in South Africa.
His widow then applisd to gel 2": pension which I understand is available for thosc who u
(:!(_’ im ohm in one or (ilher of
the liberatinn movements for Fm: or more yeans Peter actually 1613 South Africa :11 the l
ime oflhe Smmlc: riots in 197’." -
and was in the ANC fox won mar me fiw; years. Howm er the pensions, people say that th) h
aw: no record of him zmd
have askixi for m’idcnce.
It occuwed in mi: that. you :iiight h: :ihie to help in this, paticulariy as he had but? 
m SOMAFCO according to the mics.
I hm? of an inten’icw with him fmm 192%? to 3985 He eventually ended up in the UK in 5987
 having faiieu out with
m: ANC. However he was :iiwiys wry quiet about that as wen
i think it wuuld be right ma! hie; u iij’ go! she pei’ismn .. although it. mu probeiiilj.
 1101 be worth that much in aha KTK. I
think she facts that, Peter had pzet ’m a kit - he: had been pan of 3.11:: group of ANC g
uerrillas. whc went mm the border to
Rhodesia in l970 for example L30 :myil’iing you can do or any suggsshmis thin yen. can ma
ke. would. be, gmlcfully
rweivcd.
Wim L1H 3mm) wishes.
Rees
EEEQW-iiiiai-Eg-Si. ’iiidiiiiiiiiiiiiiif
Brechod, Essex? CM 14 4DF. UK
/ 0
Phone& Fax (711277 2i2357 or 444 22,77 2.3.2357?
f Emaii:
2002/ 1 0/29


